
Purchase College Project RFQ-02-15-17 Addendum 
Green Infrastructure Project 

Addendum #01- Consultant’s Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. Is the instrumentation that will be part of the Environmental Studies program research project to be 

included in the bid?  

A1. No.  

Q2. Will the project require installing light emitting diodes? 

A2. No. 

Q3. Is this project part of New York City Department of Environmental Protection jurisdiction? 

A3. No. 

Q4. Was there evidence of contaminants in the boring tests? 

A4. The samples were not tested for contaminants.  

Q5. Will the sign-up sheet be posted? 

A5. This information can be found on the link: http://www.purchase.edu/purchasemeansbusiness  

Q6. Is this the same bid as was requested in 2015? 

A6. Yes.  

Q7. When was the original feasibility study performed? 

A7. 2014. 

Q8. Will a topographical survey be required? 

A8. The college will provide the winning bidder the most recent survey. If it is determined that the 

existing survey is not sufficient, it can be included in the scope of service.  

Q9. Is porous pavement part of this project? 

A9. Yes.  

Q10. What is the construction budget? 

A10. Refer to https://www.purchase.edu/sharedmedia/purchasing/rfq_su-021517--

a&e_for_green_infrastructure_grant_project.pdf  

 

Q11. What is James’ last name in the Purchasing Department who attended the pre-bid meeting? 

A11. James last name is Mwaura.  

Q12. Will the parking lot where the intended project will occur be repaired? 

A12. The College is investigating that possibility. No timetable has been determined to date.  
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Q13. Will this project interfere with any protected wetlands? 

A13. No.  

Q14. I would like to request the RFP for the SUNY Architectural & Engineering Services for Green 

Infrastructure Grant Project. 

A14. See the following link, https://www.purchase.edu/Departments/Purchasing/current-rfp-

opportunities.aspx 

Q15. Can you please disclose the total budget/grant amount for this effort?  

A15. After negotiating the design fee for the winning bidder, the total budget/grant amount can be 

made available.  

Q16. Are there any MBE, WOE and Veterans firms currently or in the past that has worked with 

Purchase? 

A16. The campus works with a variety of MWBE/SVD companies, however, I cannot show preference 

over one versus another. Attached is a database that you can search for a variety of 

companies.   https://ny.newnycontracts.com/FrontEnd/VendorSearchPublic.asp 

Q17. Are there any geotechnical investigations results available for the site?  
A17. Geotechnical investigations have been done and will be released to the winning bidder. 

Q18. Is preparation educational outreach materials, such as informational plaques, to be included as 
part of this RFQ?  
A18. Educational outreach materials is a component of the project but not included in this RFQ. Feel free 

to add examples if you have done this on other projects it but it is not required.  
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